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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

_.ur. S.C. Sharma
Director

NAAC/DO/LP/A&A-RAF-AU/2019 15t February 2019

The Principal

Prestige Institute of Management
Airport Road, Opp. DD Nagar
Gwalior - 474020

Madhya Pradesh

Sub: Extension of validity period - Transition Autonomous Colleges
Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to the correspondence on the subject cited above. Based on the information
provided, the validity of accreditation of your institution has been extended upto
31-12-2023 with CGPA 3.17 and Grade “A”. To enable NAAC for issuing the certificate
afresh, the previous accreditation certificate may be returned in original. The HEI will
have to submit its Letter of Intent (Lol) for the next cycle six months prior to the
completion of its extended validity period.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(S. C. Sharma)
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